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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
RFQ 25-03 

Posted March 14, 2025 
 
Q1.  Who currently has the contract for the RFQ Independent Evaluator Services? 
A1.  BakerRipley 
 
Q2. How many respondents are you expecting for the RFP Management of Direct Child Care 
Systems? 
A2. Only one entity attended the pre-proposal conference. 
 
Q3. How many proposals will be scored? 
A3. As many as received deemed responsive. 
 
Q4. What are the additional responsibilities of the lead evaluator? 
A4.  Please refer to RFQ 25-03  Page 5,  Section 1.5 , Scope of Work 
 
Q5. Can an organization apply for both the evaluator and lead evaluator roles? 
A5. Yes, however only one (1) will be awarded. 
 
Q6. Are travel costs reimbursable, or are they included in the price per application? 
A6. Travel costs are reimbursable, but must be in compliance with TWC travel guidelines.  Please 
refer back to the RFQ 25-03, Page 8, Section 2.8, Travel Reimbursement 


